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for consideration by the Apex Town Council

ltem Type: CONSENT AGENDA
Meeting Date: March 25, 2025

ltem Details

Presenter(s): John Mullis, Director
Department(s): Public Works

Requested Motion

Motion to approve a Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) between Central Pines Regional Council (CPRC)
and Town of Apex, effective July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025, for the purpose of participating in the Solid
Waste Consortium and to authorize the Town Manager, or their designee, to execute the agreement on
behalf of the Town.

Approval Recommended?

Yes

[tem Details
The Triangle Regional Solid Waste Consortium is a newly formed partnership of city and county solid waste
departments aimed at developing strategies and regional approaches in the areas of solid waste collection
and disposal, recycling, biosolids, composting, yard waste, and household hazardous materials. The scope
of work can be found on the front page of the agreement. The total cost of services for this agreement is
$2078.23.
Attachment A is broad overview of surrounding municipalities budget.

Attachment B is the work plan for Fiscal Year 2024-2025.

Attachments

e CN2-A1: Memorandum of Agreement - Triangle Regional Solid Waste Consortium
o Attachment A: Budget
o Attachment B: Work Plan for FY 2025 (July 2024 to June 2025)




